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RELEASE IN 
FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:18 AM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 4/20/11 Wednesday 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:30 am BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM 
10:00 am Secretary's Conference Room 

10:05 am PRE-BRIEF FOR CONFERENCE CALL 
10:15 am Secretary's Office 

10:15 am CONFERENCE CALL w/FAMILIES OF US HIKERS 
10:30 am Secretary's Office 

10:35 am VIDEOS (3) 
10:45 am George Marshall Room, 7" Floor 

11:00 am PHONE CALL w/NIGERIAN PRES. JONATHAN GOODLUCK *Secretary's Office 

11:30 am MEETING w/HAITIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT MICHEL MARTELLY 
12:00 pm Secretary's Conference Room *Official photo in East Hall preceding. 

12:00 pm WORKING LUNCH FOR HAITIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT 
1:00 pm MICHEL MARTELLY James Monroe Room, 8th  Floor *Official photo at top. 

1:05 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
1:10 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

1:15 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/HAITIAN PRESIDENT-ELECT 
1:35 pm MICHEL MARTELLY Treaty Room, Th  Floor 

1:45 pm PRE-BRIEF MEETING FOR CONVERSATIONS ON DIPLOMACY 
2:00 pm Secretary's Office 

2:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
2:45 pm Secretary's Office 

2:45 pm ONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/DR. HENRY KISSINGER 
3:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

3:20 pm HOLD 
3:25 pm Room Tbd 

3:30 pm VIP RECEPTION 
3:45 pm James Monroe Room, 8th Floor *Candid photos. 

4:00 pm "CONVERSATIONS ON DIPLOMACY" MODERATED BY CHARLIE 
5:00 pm ROSE w/DR. HENRY KISSINGER Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th  Floor *Approx. 200 

ppl expected. 

5:00 pm (t) OPTIONAL: RECEPTION FOR CONVERSATIONS IN DIPLOMACY 
5:30 pm (t) Thomas Jefferson Room, 8" Floor 

5:30 pm PRE-BRIEF MEETING (FOR THURSDAY PC) 
6:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

6:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:30 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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